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From: Friel, Ana [afriel@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 9:26 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: denis.l.borown@shell.com; England, Jacquelyn;
Sparrowe, Tom; Phillips, Sherry; Filing

Subject: 241501 Notice of field work @ 461 8th Street,
Oakland

Jerry,

This email is to notify you of our scheduled field work for implementing the vertical delineation and well installations at the above-
referenced site. We will be air knifing to clear the borings top 5 feet on September 18 and 19, with drilling work September 22
through 25.

Please contact Ana Friel (707-268-3812), Tom Sparrowe (510-420-3332), or Jacquelyn England (707-933-2370) with any
questions.

Regards,

Ana Friel, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates

408 7th Street,Suite A, Eureka, CA 95501
p (707) 268-3812
f (707) 268-8180

¢ (707) 845-4066
afriel@craworld.com

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates has acquired the former Cambria Environmental Technology
Visit us at www.craworld.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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